Allegation: Richard Pushed To Sell Highest Doses
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232.  Richard Sackler did not back off. Instead, he pushed staff to sell
more of the highest doses of opioids and get more pills in each prescription. That
same Saturday night, Richard sent Gasdia yet another set of instructions, directing him
to identify tactics for “exceeding 2007 Rx numbers on an adjusted basis (adjusted for
strength and average number of tablets per Rx).” The very next day, Gasdia was
writing up plans for how adding sales reps, opioid savings cards, and promoting more

intermediate doses of OxyContin could help increase sales.
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2008 Email Concerns Higher Sales, Not Higher Doses

From: Sackler, Dr Richard S
To: Stewart, John H. (US); Gasdia, Russell

Cc: sdb; Rosen, David; edm; Sackler, Dr Kathe; Sackler, Dr Richard; Sackler, Jonathan; Sackler,
Mortimer JR

Sent: Sat Mar 08 17:12:45 2008

Subject: Card program

| would suggest that based upon Russ' description of the McKesson program that would replace the
existing program, we limit the presentation on this part of the agenda to the budget that you want to be in
principle be allocated to extending a program. This will shorten the presentation to a simple set of slides
showing budget and + Rx's above the existing provisional plan. Please give these Rx's on an adjusted or
KG basis. Ed and David Rosen can help here.
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Please identify this as a means to reach for the increasing trajectory of Rx's and exceeding 2007 Rx edacted
numbers on an adjusted basis (adjusted for strength and average number of tablets per Rx).

Please indicate your agreement or disagreement with this proposal.

° 2008 email urges higher sales, not higher doses
[- OIG confirmed compliance for 2008 _]
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